

Microlife Corporation

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 2021-12-13

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: U7I-BP3GY1-2N

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, would like to request a Class II Permissive Change for the FCC ID: U7I-BP3GY1-2N, which was originally granted on 01/21/2019.

Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are as follows:

1. Antenna change
2. Packaging for IC change to binding for security considering, the electrical and functional characteristics keep the same and this change takes no influence on the test.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Signature: _____

Company Name : Microlife Corporation
Name : Jimmy Deng
E-mail : jimmy.deng@microlife.com.tw
Tel. : 886-2-87971288